FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WASHIML 1M, [0, J0h]

Michael C. Kelly, Treasurer
ARAMARK Political Action Committee AR 1 & 2000
{ARAMARK PAC) (FKA ARA }l'ﬁCJ
1101 Market St ARA Tower 31f' StFL
Philadelphia, PA 19107

Tdentification Number: CnauI:w
Reference: Amended MidlYear Report (1/1/99-6/30/99), dated 10/01/99

Dear Mr. Kelly:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the repori(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
in the report(s}. An itemization follows:

-The beginning cash balancg of this report should|equal the ending balance
= of your 1998 Year-End ]qulnrt, Pleage clarify this discrepancy and amend
any subsequent report(s) that may be affected by {lis correction.

A written response or AIL AT ndment to your original report{s} correcting the above
provlem(s) should be filed withl thd Federal Election Commission within fifieen (15} days
of the date of this letter. I ],f-!}u meed assistance, plEElSE feel fice to contact me on our
toll-free number, (RGO} 424-951:-1] (at the prompt press 1, then prese 2 to teach the Reports
Analysiz Division). My local numper 15 (202) 594-1 13[!

Sincerely,

Reports |ﬁma.lyst
275 Reports lanalysis Division







